N Kamitor Eleetiie, Ine.

PHONE (218) 283-8319 *CONTRACTING
*SUPPLIES & FIXTURES

500 Fourth Street
International Falls, MN 56649

April 11,2025

Northome School
11731 MN-1
Northome, MN 56661

Attention: Jeremy Tammi
Regarding: Northome School LED Lighting Retro

Total contract price to include the following:

1- 56 Gym Fixtures
-Remove and recycle 448 florescent lamps
-Provide and install 448 LED lamps
-Remove and recycle 112 ballast

2- Parking Lot Light Fixtures
-Remove 8 parking lot lights
-Install 9 RAB LED area lights

3- LED Wallpacks
-Remove 12 wallpacks
-Provide and install 12 RAB wallpacks

4- 12 Round Fixtures in Commons Area
-Remove 72 florescent lamps
-Remove 24 florescent ballast
-Install 72 LED lamps

5- Common Area Cans
-Provide and install 5 Lithonia 6 LED lights

6- Common Area 2 Bulb Florescent Fixtures
-Remove and recycle 24 florescent lamps
-Remove and recycle 12 ballast
-Provide and install 24 LED lamps



Note: Item 6- there are 12 fixtures in common, not 11. Price includes all 12.

Includes: Labor, materials and MN State inspections.

Total of all work to be completed in a professional manner for the sum of TWENTY-TWO
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS, ($22,100.00).

Respectfully,
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Blake Olson
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